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October 7,2009
To the Honorable Mayor, Member of the City Council, and the Citizens of the City of
Arroyo Grande.
State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish within six months
of the close of the fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(US GAAP) and audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America by a licensed certified public accountant(s). Pursuant to the
requirement, we hereby issue this annual financial report of the City of Arroyo Grande
for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009.
This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the City
of Arroyo Grande. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the
completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide
a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the City has
established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect
the City's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information
for the preparation of the City's financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (USGAAP). Because the
cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City's comprehensive
framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than
absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement.
As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial
report is complete and reliable in all material respects.
The City's financial statements have been audited by Moss, Levy and Hartzheim, LLP, a
firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to
provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year
ended June 30,2009, are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The
independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis

for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City of Arroyo Grande's financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009, are fairly presented in conformity with
USGAAP. The independent auditors' report is presented as the first component of the
financial section of this report.
The independent audit of the financial statements of the City of Arroyo Grande are part
of a broader, federally mandated "Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of
federal grantor agencies. The standards governing Single Audit engagements require
that agencies expending more than $500,000 in federal monies, are required to have the
independent auditor report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements,
but also on the audited government's
internal controls and compliance with legal
.
requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements
involving the administration of federal awards. The City did not expend the minimum
amount of federal awards and was thus not subject to a Single Audit Report.

.,

Management has provided a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and
should be read in conjunction with it. The City's MD&A can be found immediately
following the report of the independent auditors.
Profile of the Government
The City of Arroyo Grande is located five miles inland from the central California
coastline. Incorporated in 1911, the City contains acres of agriculturally productive land
in a valley created by the Arroyo Grande Creek. The City currently occupies a land area
of 5.45 square miles and serves a population of 17,080.
The City is empowered to levy a property tax on both real and personal properties
located within its boundaries. It also is empowered by state statue to extend its corporate
limits by annexation, which occurs periodically when deemed appropriate by the
governing council.
The City has operated under the council-manager form of government since 1911. Policymaking and legislative authority are vested in a governing council consisting of the
mayor and four other members. The governing council is responsible, among other
things, for passing ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees, and hiring
both the City's manager and attorney. The City's manager is responsible for carrying out
the policies and ordinances of the City Council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations
of the City, and for appointing the heads of the various departments. The Council is
elected on a non-partisan basis. Council members serve four-year staggered terms and
the mayor is elected to serve a two-year term. The mayor and the council members are
elected at large.

The City provides a full range of services, including police and fire protection; the
construction and maintenance of highways, streets, and other infrastructure; and
recreational activities and cultural events. Certain sanitation services are provided
through the Water and Sewer Funds, which function as a Public Works Department of
the City. The City is ultimately financially responsible for the Arroyo Grande
Redevelopment Agency (RDA), which is reported separately within the City's financial
statements. Additional information on the RDA can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements.
The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City's financial planning and control.
All departments/divisions are required to submit requests for appropriations to the City
Manager. These requests are used as the starting point for developing a proposed
budget. The City Manager then presents this proposed budget to the City Council for
review prior to June 1st. The City Council is required to hold public hearings on the
proposed budget and to adopt a final budget by no later than June 30'h, the close of the
City's fiscal year. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g. public
works), and department (e.g. automotive shop). Department heads may make transfers
of appropriations within a department.
Transfers of appropriations between
departments or changes in appropriations that affect the fund balance, require the
approval of the City Council.
Factors Affecting Financial Condition
The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it
is considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the
City of Arroyo Grande operates.
Local economy
The City of Arroyo Grande is currently in the midst of a downward economic
environment and indicators point to a continued decline. Key indicators are the region's
increasing unemployment rate of 9% which is slightly lower than the national average of
9.8%; home prices, which had doubled in previous years, are now showing a decrease
thus property tax revenues are declining; and sales tax revenues, which had begun to
level off, are now decreasing.
Long-term financial planning
Several CIP projects are expected to improve the City's infrastructure, increase the
number of City parks, improve drainage problems and improve the overall look of the
community. The following list of projects approved in the M 2007-08 & FY 2008-09 BiAnnual Budget will impact the community.
Parks - The completion of the Village Green Improvement Project, the installation of
sports lighting at Don Roberts, Ikeda and Volunteer fields and various ADA upgrades.
Miscellaneous Project - There is approximately $400,000 budgeted towards the City's
Police Department expansion. Phase one of the project is an analysis of the department's

space needs, conceptual design of expansion alternatives, and preparation of cost
estimates. The second phase will be the construction of the Police department expansion.
Street projects - The environmental report for the Brisco Road-Halcyon Road/Route 101
Interchange project. In addition, several pavement rehabilitation projects are scheduled
to improve City streets.
Drainage project(s) - The completion of the Newsom Springs Drainage project.
Water & Sewer Projects - The installation of a new production water well, various
waterline upgrades and the upgrade of the Fair Oaks Avenue sewer lines.
Cash management policies and practices
Cash temporarily idle during the fiscal year was invested in the Local Agency Investment
Fund (LAIF), a state investment pool. This pool offers the City liquidity, safety, and a
higher rate of interest than could be found with local banks. The average yield on
investments was 2.19% during the past year. Investment income includes appreciation in
the fair value of LAIF at fiscal year-end. Increases in fair value during the current fiscal
year, however, do not necessarily represent trends that will continue; nor is it always
possible to realize such amounts.
Risk Management
The City joined the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA) in July of 2003
for the purpose of pooling liability risks. The CJPIA was formed under the Joint Powers
Agreement (JPA) provisions of state law. The fund is directed by a board of directors
comprised of a representative appointed by the city council members-agency. The
Insurance Fund derives its revenues from contributions established for each city at the
beginning of each policy year. The contributions are established by the board of directors
based on the recommendations of the JPA's program administrators and actuaries using
recognized insurance experience rating techniques.
In addition, various control techniques, including employee accident prevention training,
have been implemented during the year to minimize accident-related losses. The thirdparty coverage is currently maintained for individual workers' compensation claims in
excess of $350,000, while the City participates in a shared risk pool for liability claims
above $30,000. During FY 2003-04, the City began the process of joining the California
Joint Powers Insurance Authority for workers' compensation coverage.
Pension and other post employment benefits
The City participates in the defined benefit pension plan administered by the California
Public Retirement Agency (CalPERS) for all full-time employees. Each year, the Agency
calculates the amount of the annual contribution the City must make to the pension plan
to ensure the plan will be able to fully meet its obligation to retired employees on a timely
basis.

The City also provides postretirement health benefits for certain retirees and their
dependents. As of the end of the current fiscal year, there were forty-four (44) retired
employees receiving these benefits, which are financed on a pay-as-you-go-basis.
Additional information on the City's pension arrangements and post employment
benefits can be found in NOTE 7 LONG TERM DEBT, NOTE 8 - CITY EMPLOYEES'
RETIREMENT PLAN and NOTE 13 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS in the notes to
the basic financial statements.

-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
City Council of the City of Arroyo Grande
Arroyo Grande, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Arroyo Grande (City), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009,
which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements, as listed in the table o f contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compboller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinions.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Arroyo Grande as of June 30,2009, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable thereof, and the
respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund, Transportation Impact Fees Fund, and Redevelopment Set Aside Fund for the
fiscal year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
As discussed in Note 1 of the Notes to the Financial Statements, effective July 1, 2008, the City of Arroyo Grande adopted
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 49, Accounting ond Financial Reporting for Pollution
Remediatian Obligations, GASB Statement No. 52, Land and Other Real Estate Held as Investments by Endowments, GASB
Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments, and GASB
Statement No. 56, Codijication of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in the AICPA Statement on Auditing
Standards.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages I I through 20, is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of this information,
but we did not audit this information and we express no opinion on it.
Our audit was made for the purpose of forming opinions on the basic financial statements of the City of Arroyo Grande, taken as a
whole. The combining and individual fund statements listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
our audit o f the basic statements, and in our opinion is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.
The introductory section and statistical section listed in the table of contents were not audited by us, has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion thereon.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 25, 2009, on our consideration of
the City of Arroyo Grande's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other maners. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

MOSS, LEVY AND HARTZHEIM, LLP

November 25,2009

FINANCIAL SECTION

GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Fund

- This is the primary operating fund of the City, which accounts for resources and

services traditionally associated with government. The General Fund provides adminish.ative,
financial, police and fire protection, community development, parks and recreation, and public
works services to the community and other funds. The General Fund accounts for revenues that
have unrestricted uses and are not required legally or by contractual agtreement to be accounted
for in another fund.

Redevelopment Agency Set Aside Fund

-

The fund accounting for 20% of tax increment
revenues to be used for low and moderate housing within the City.

Transportation Impact Fee Fund - This fund accounts for developer impact fees (AB1600 fees)
paid to maintain the existing level of public streets for existing and future residents within the
City of Arroyo Grande.
Capital Improvement Fund - This fund accounts for capital projects constructed within the
City. Funding sources are provided from other City funds through capital transfers; grant
revenues from the federal and state governements; and other miscellaneous sources. These
funding sources are used to improve the City parks, drainage system, streets, sewer pipelines, and
water systems.

- This fund is used to account for tax increment
revenue and expenditures relating to the City's redevelopment project area in accordance with the
California Health and Safety Code.

Redevelopment Capital Projects Fund

Other Governmental Funds is the aggregate of all the nonmajor governmental funds.

PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Water Fund - This fund is used to account for the activities associated with the transmission and
distribution of potable water by the City to its users.

Lopez Fund

- This fund is responsible for the purchase of water from Lopez Dam.

The
City has a 50.55% share of the water and expenses generated by Zone 3 - County of San
Luis Obispo's Flood Control a n d Water Conservation District.

CITY O F ARROYO GRANDE
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009
The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the City of Arroyo Grande's financial performance
provides an overall review of the City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009. The
intent of this discussion and analvsis is to look at the Citv's financial verformance as a whole. Readers
should review the discussion and analysis in conjunction with the basic financial statements as well as the
notes to the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the City's financial performance.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for the fiscal year 2009 are as follows:
The assets of the City of Arroyo Grande exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most
recent fiscal year by $86,068,203. Of this amount, $23,370,400 may be used to meet the
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
Total net assets increased by $1,187,488, which represents a 1% increase from fiscal year
2008.
As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $18,269,959, an increase of $203,639 from the prior
fiscal year. Approximately 80% of this amount, $14,624,655 is available for spending at
the government's discretion.
At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was
$2,726,035 or 19%of General Fund expenditures.
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand the City as a financial whole, an entire operating
entity. These statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial
activities. This annual report consists of five parts - introductory section, management's discussion and
analysis (this section), the basic financial statements, an optional section that presents combining
statements for nonmajor governmental funds and agency funds statement of fiduciary net assets, and a
statistical section.
The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the City:
The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both
long-term and short-term information about the City's overall financial status.
The remaining statements arefundfinancial statements that focus on individual parts of
the government, reporting the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements.
The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial
statements and provide more detailed data.

The following explains the structure and content of each of the statements,
Government-wide Statements
Government-wide statements reoort information about the Citv as a whole using accounting- methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of the
government's assets and liabilities. All of the current fiscal year's revenues and expenses are accounted
for in the statement of activities regardless of when the cash IS received or paid.
-

-

The two government-wide statements report the City's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets
are the difference behveen the City's assets and liabilities and are one of the ways to measure the City's
financial health or position.
Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial
health is improving or deteriorating, respectively.
To assess the overall health of the City, you need to consider additional non-financial factors such
as changes in the City's tax base, facility condition, required educational programs, and other
factors.
The government-wide financial statements of the City are divided into two categories:
Governmental activities - Most of the City's basic services are included here, such as the General
Government, Fire, Police, Public Works, Community Development, Parks, Recreation, and
Facilities. Property and sales taxes, user fees, interest income, franchise fees, and state and
federal grants finance these activities.
Business-type activities -The City charges a fee to customers to cover all or most of the cost of
certain services it provides. The City's Water System is reported in this category.
Fund Financial Statements
The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the City's most significant funds not the City as a whole. The City's major governmental fund is the General Fund. Funds are accounting
devices that the City uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular
purposes.
Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants.
Management establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes or to
show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money.
The City has three kinds of funds:
Governmental funds - Most of the City's basic services are included in governmental funds
which focus on how money flows into and out of these funds and the balance left at fiscal yearend that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called
modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily
be converted to cash. The governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view of
the City's general governmental operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund
information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent
in the near future to finance the City's programs. Because this information does not encompass
the additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, additional information is
provided in the financial statements that reconciles and explains the relationship (or differences)
between them.

Proprietary funds - When the City charges customers for the services it provides these services
are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that
all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets. In fact, the City's enterprise funds are the same as the
business-type activities reported in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and
additional information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds. The proprietary fund financial
statements provide separate information for the Water and Lopez Funds.
Fiduciary funds - The City is the trustee, orfiduciary, for the Downtown Parking Association and
Sanitation District. The City is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are
used for their intended purposes. All of the City's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate
statement of fiduciary net assets. We exclude these activities from the City's government-wide
financial statements because the City cannot use these assets to finance its operations.
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS O F T H E CITY AS A WHOLE
The City's combined Net Assets for Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2007-08 are:
Assets:
Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities:
Long-Term Liabilities Oldstanding
other Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net k t s :
Invested in Capital Assets, Net
Of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Fiscal Year Ended
June30,2009
$
28,565,390
69,591,492
98,156,882

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30,2008

9,646,793

9,363,917

.

$

68,935,461
97,129,387

,

61,729,891
969,659
23,368,653
86,068,203

,

$

.

6 1,266,073
916,560
22,698,082
84,880,715

Increa%
(Decrease)
$ 371,464
656,031
,

,

Total %
Chang

1%
1%

9 5 1 %

282,876

3%

. , ,
463,s 18
53,099
670,571
$1,187,488

1%
6%
3%
1%

Total net assets for the City as a whole increased between fiscal years ending 2009 and 2008, increasing
by 1% to $86,068,203. This increase of $],I 87,488 comes from the change in total net assets as recorded
in the Statement of Activities. Program expenses by function, general revenues by major source, excess
andlor deficiency of revenues over expenses are presented in the Statement of Activities.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
The Net Assets of Governmental Activities for fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, are:
Assets:
Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities:
Long-Term Liabilities Outstanding
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net
Of Related Debt.
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Fiscal Year Ended Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009
June 30, 2008
, ,
$ 21,008,881
59,92 I , 125
59,064,644
80,616,492
80,073,525
9,554,362
2,233,451
11,787,813

9,174,501
5 7 3 8,628
11,913,129

52,059,524
969,659
15,799,496
$ 68,828,679

5 1,506,838
916,560
15,736,998
$ 68,160,3%

Increase
(Decrease)
$ (313,514)
856,481
542,967
379,861
(505,177)
(125,316)

$

552,686
53,099
62,498
668,283

Total %
Change
-I%
1%

I%
4%
-1 8%
-1%

1%
6%
G%

I%

The City's net assets from governmental activities increased 1% from $68,160,396 to $68,828,679. This
increase of governmental activities accounted for all of the growth in the net assets of the City of Arroyo
Grande. Key elements of the governmental activities increase is as follows.
Fiscal Year Ended
June 30,2009
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services
Grants & Contributions
General Revenues:
Property Taxes
Other Taxes
Other
Total Revenues
Expenses:
General Government
Public Safety
Parks, Recreation & Facilities
Community Development
Streets and Roads
Sewer
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Total Expenses
Increase In Net Assets Before Transfers
Transfers
Increase In Net Assets
Net Assets -6130108
Net Assets 6130109

$

Percentage

2,275,442
2,350,368

13%
13%

5,586,348
5.766.731

31%
32%

The City's total Governmental Net Assets increased by 1% to $68,828,679. A significant portion comes
from taxes (63%) and charges for services (13%). The $668,283 change in net assets can be in a large
part contributed to a decrease in overall expenditures.
The cost of all Governmental activities this fiscal year was $18,578,603. However, as shown in the
Statement of Activities, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through City
tax revenue was $13,952,793 because some of the cost was paid by those who directly benefited from the
programs $2,275,442, or by other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with
Overall, the City's governmental revenues, including
grants and contributions $2,350,368.
intergovernmental aid and fees for services, were $17,854,392. Transfers from the Business-type
activities contributed $1,392,494 toward Governmental activities.
The City's programs include General Government, Public Safety, Parks, Recreation & Facilities,
Community Development, Streets & Roads, and Sewer. Each program's net cost (total cost less revenues
generated by the activities) is presented below. The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed
on the City's taxpayers by each of these functions. These functions were subsidized by taxes, investment
income, miscellaneous income, gain on the sale of capital assets, and transfers from the business-type
activities.
Net
Ccmtributions
Governmental
Charges for
Governmental Activities:
Eqenses
Services
& Grmts
Activities
General Government
$ 4,216,918
$
142,082
$ 1,367,254
$ (2,707,582)
Public Safety
8,088J23
445,198
339,195
(7,303,930)
Paks, Rec~ation& Facilities
1,944,018
695,501
(1,248,517)
Community Development
682,610
218,197
66,043
(398,370)
Sheets & Roads
2,447,914
6,747
572,284
(1,868,883)
Saver
738,149
767,7 1 7
5,592
35,160
Interest on long tern d e b
460,671
(460,67 1)
Tdal Net (Expmse) Revenue $ 18,578,603
$ 2,275,442
$ 2,350,368
$(13,952,793)
Total resources available during the fiscal year to finance governmental operations were $87,407,282
consisting of net assets at July 1, 2008 of $68,160,396, program revenues of $4,625,810, and general
revenues and transfers of $14,621,076. Total governmental activities during the fiscal year were
$18,578,603; thus Net Assets were increased by $668,283 to $68,828,679.

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES
The Net Assets of Proprietary Funds (Business Type) Activities for Fiscal Year ended June 30,2009 are:
Assets:
Current and Other Assets
Ca~italAssets
Total Assets
Liabilities:
Long-Term Liabilities Outstanding
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets:
Total Net Assets

Fiscal Year Ended Fiscal Year Ended
June 30,2009
June30,2008
$- 7.185.045
. , - - - , ~9.670.367

9.870.817

92,431

189,416

$ 17,239,524

$ 16,720,319

Increase
@crease)
S6X4.978

$

Total %
Change
1.0
h.
..0

(2nn~4sm

-7%

(96,985)

-51%

519,205

3%

The City's net assets from business-type activities increased 3% from $16,720,319 to $1 7,239,524. The
key element(s) of this increase is as follows.
Operating revenues increased due to rate increases for both Water and Lopez
Operating expenses increased primarily as a result of an increase in the Lopez water contract
Fiscal Year Ended Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009
June 30,2008
$ 5,958,079
Operating- Revenues
Operating Expenses
(4,153,758)
Operating
1,802,321
- Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues ( k p e n s e s )
107,378
Income (Loss) Before Transfers
and Con'ibutions
1,911,699
Transfers O u t
(1,392,494)
Capital Contributions
Change in Net Assets
519,205
Total N e t Assets Beginning
16,720,319
Prior Period Adjustment
Total N e t AssetsBeginning(re5tated)
16,720,319
Total N e t Assets-Ending
$ 17,239,524

$ 5,732,258

Increase
(Decrease)

Total %
Change

(3388,626)
2,143,632
187,600

225,821
(565,132)
(339,311)
(80,222)

4%
-16 %
-16%
-43 %

2,331,232
(1,397,760)
56,604
990,076
15,740,057
(9,814)
15,730,243
$16,720,319

(419,533)
5,266
(56,601)
(470,871)
980,262
9,814
990,076
519,205

-18%
0%
100%
-48 %
6%
100%
6%
3%

$

$

The cost of Proprietary (Business Type) activities this fiscal year was $4,158,923. As shown on the
Statement of Activities, and summarized above, the amounts paid by users of the systems was
$5,958,079, net non-operating revenues $1 12,543, and transfers of $1,392,494.
The Proprietary Fund (Business Type) Activities include the Water Utility and the Lopez Fund. The two
activities' net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities) is presented below.
Fiscal Year Ended Fiscal Year Ended
Proprietary (Business) Activities June 30,2009
June 30,2008
Water Utility
Lopez F u n d
Total N e t (Expense) Revenue

$

959,620
839,536
$ 1,799,156

$ 1,111,733
1,031,899
$ 2,143,632

Increase
(Decrease)
$

$

(152,113)
(192,363)
(344,476)

Total %
Change
-14%
-19%
-16%

Total resources available during the fiscal year to finance Proprietary Funds (Business Type) Activities
were $22,790,941 consisting of net assets at July 1, 2008 of $16,720,319, program revenues of
$5,958,079, and general revenues of $1 12,543. Total Proprietary Fund (Business Type) Activities during
the fiscal year were $4,153,758 for operations, $5,165 for interest expense, and $1,392,494 for transfers;
thus Net Assets were increased by $519,205 to $17,239,524.
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS O F THE CITY'S FUNDS
As noted earlier, the City of Arroyo Grande uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.
Governmental Funds - The focus of the City of Arroyo Grande's governmental funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as
a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. As

the City completed its fiscal year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of
$18,269,959, an increase of $203,639 in comparison with the prior fiscal year. Approximately 80% of
this total amount ($14,624,655) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at
the City's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new
spending because it has already been committed (I) pay debt service ($1,116,124), and (2) for a variety of
other restricted purposes ($2,529,180).
The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Arroyo Grande. At the end of the current
fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $2,726,035, while total fund balance
reached $3,451,581. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare
unreserved fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 17% of total
general fund expenditures.
Proprietary Funds - The City of Arroyo Grande's proprietary funds provide the same type of information
found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.
Net assets of the Water fund at the end of the fiscal year amounted to $13,821,828, and the net assets for
the Lopez fund amounted to $3,417,696. There was a decrease in the total growth in net assets in the
Water fund of $13,706 and a growth in the Lopez fund of $532,911. Other factors concerning the
finances of these two funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the City of Arroyo Grande's
business-type activities.
General Fund Budeetaw Highlights
The City's budget is prepared according to California law. The most significant budgeted fund is the
General Fund. The City's budget is a flexible-spending plan, which commits resources to the
accomplishment of City Council goals and objectives.
City Council approval is required for changes impacting fund balances, such as increases to
appropriations that are not offset by matching increases to estimated revenue. Approval is also required
for all budget transfers between departments/divisions that alter fund balance. Quarterly Reports are used
to keep the City Council informed of key budget issues, forecasts, and required changes. The budget
amendments changes reported in the Quarterly Reports fall into three categories:
The carryover of appropriations for contracts, equipment, or projects approved in the previous
fiscal year, but not completed as of fiscal year-end.
Increases and decreases in estimated revenues to reflect actual receipts of major revenues.
Additional appropriations for unforeseen, but necessary expenditures.
Final differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were a decrease of $97,358 in
appropriations and can be mainly attributed to the expenditures briefly summarized below:
Management requested decreases due to economic conditions.
The City's General Fund balance of $3,451,581 differs from the General Fund's budgetary final fund
balance of $2,142,080 principally because of a hold put on expenditures.
Ca~italAssets
The capital assets of the City are those capital assets, which are used in the performance of the City's
functions including infrastructure assets. At June 30, 2009, net capital assets of the governmental
activities totaled $59,921,125 and the net capital assets of the business-type activities totaled $9,670,367.
Depreciation on capital assets is recognized in the Government-wide financial statements.

The investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and system improvements, machinery and
equipment, park facilities, roads, highways, and bridges. The City's investment in capital assets for the
current fiscal year was 81% of total net assets.
Capital Assets
(Net of Depredation)
Description
Capital Assets-Governmental Activities:
Land
Buildings & Improvements
Equipment, Vehicles, Machinery
CIP
Infrastructure
Total
Capital AssetsBusiness-Type Activities:
Land
Buildings & Improvements
Equipment, Vehicles, Machinery
Infrastructure
Total

Oliginal
Cost
$

$

$

$

2,870,474
4,837,502
4,599,268
2,851.1 1 2
77,631,085
92,789,441
56,730
222,999
721,373
15,094,719
16,095,821

Accumulated
Depreciaton

-

$

Book
Value
$

(1,594,018)
(2,780,800)
(28,493,468)
$ (32,868,316)

-

$

$

(206,895)
(644,270)
(5,574,289)
(6,425,454)

$

$

$

2,870,474
3,243,454
1,818,463
2.851.112
.~ .
49,137,617
59,921,125
56,730
16,104
77,103
9,520,430
9,670,367

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year include the following:
Completion ofthe East Grande Avenue Utility Pole relocation of $91,643.
The completion of the Temporary Park and Ride Lot at a cost of $166,230.
Completion ofthe East Branch Street Sewer lining project at a cost of $1 14,022.
The lease purchase of a new Police fleet at a value of $495,272.
The least purchase of two new Police motorcycles at a value of $45,964.
At the end of fiscal year 2009, the City had invested $69,591,492 in a broad range of capital assets,
including land, equipment, buildings, and infrastructure.

LONG TERM DEBT
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total General Obligation debt outstanding of $1.6
million that is backed by the full faith and credit of the City. The proceeds of the debt issuance were used
for expanding the current fire station in order to accommodate a full time fire staff. Voters approved the
general obligation debt, which is to be repaid through a tax assessment on property taxes, in November
2002. The City received an "A" rating from Standard & Poor's for the general obligation debt.
The Redevelopment Agency issued 2007 Tax Allocation bonds of $6.3 million. The RDA Tax Allocation
bonds were used to pay off existing debt and any remaining funds will be used for future projects. These
bonds are backed by the Redevelopment Agency and are to be repaid with property tax proceeds.
Compensated Absences is the outstanding amount of vacation, sick leave, management annual leave, and
comp time earned by employees as of June 30,2009.

The following table summarizes the long-term debt of the City.
Fiscal Year ended

Fiscal Yea d e d
lme30,2008

b r g - T m Dett
Genaal ObligitimBrnh $
Tax Allccation Bods

1,625,000
6,285,000

capital Lease($
Loan payable
caru~nated~b-

11 1,581
1,187,161

G o m d

EhsineT~

Oleyear

brgTem

fieyear

LmgTm

fieyear

LmgTm

$ 75,000

$1,475,000
6,265,000

$

$

$ 75,000

$1,475,000

10,000
114,626

264397

-

-

1.10aw

FINANCLAL ISSUES AND CONCERNS
Because of uncertainty connected with the California state budget, the City adopted a Biennial Budget for
Fiscal Years 2007-08 and 2008-09 that is fiscally conservative. During the budget process, departments
were directed to contain operational expenses. The minimum General Fund Balance goal was revised to
15% of appropriations and reserves for the Water and Sewer Funds continued to be 60 days of operations
expenses and $500,000. This fiscally conservative document should aid the City in dealing with
unforeseen economic issues. Major factors affecting the City are:
The City's contribution towards the state budget deficit.
The City's aging infrastructure.
The City Hall complex and Police Station do not meet current ADA requirements.
Outdated Fire equipment.
Large transportation projects such as the Halcyon Road/Brisco Road-Hwy 10 1 interchange
The current downturn in the economy.
The City is currently working on ways to continue to fund on-going operations. With the current
economy the City has made some difficult decisions that are reflected in the Biennial Budget for Fiscal
Years 2009-10 and 2010-1 1.

CONTACTING THE CITY'S ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors
with a general overview of the City's finances and to demonstrate the City's accountability for the money
it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact
Angela Kraetsch, Director of Administrative Services at 123 West Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, CA
93421, phone 805-473-5430.
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CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30,2009
Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

Total

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Loan receivable
Grant receivable
Inventory
Inventory-land held for resale
Prepaid expenses
Deposit
Deferred charges
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable:
Land
Construction in progress
Depreciable:
Structures and improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure
Accumulated depreciation
Total assets
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
Deferred revenue
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Total liabilities

11,787,813

300,866

12,088,679

52,059,524

9,670,367

61,729,891

969,659
15,799,496

7,569,157

969,659
23,368,653

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Restricted for debt service
U~estricted
Total net assets

$

68,828,679

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

17,239,524

$

86,068,203

CITY OF A R R O Y O GRANDE
S T A T E M E N T OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009

Expenses

Charges for
Services

Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Parks, recreation, and facilities
Community development
Streets and roads
Sewer
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Water
Lopez
Total business-type activities
Total government
General Revenues
Taxes:
Secured and unsecured property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Transient lodging tax
Franchise taxes
Business license tax
Inveshnent income
Other
Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of fiscal year
Net assets at end of fiscal year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Program Revenues
Ooeratine
contributions
and Grants

-

Net Expense (Revenue) and Changes
In Net Assets
Capital
contributions
and Grants

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

Total

C I T Y O F ARROYO GRANDE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
June 30,2009

General
Fund
ASSETS
Cash and in\,estments
Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Grant receivable
Inventory
Inventory-Land held for resale
Prepaid items
Deposit
Due from other funds
Loan receivable
Advances to other funds
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Deposits payable
Deferred revenue
Due to other funds
Advances from other funds
Total liabilities
Fund Balances:
Reserved for prepaid expenditures
Reserved for inventory
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for land held for resale
Reserved for advances to other funds
Reserved for loan receivable
Unreserved:
General fund
Special Revenue funds
Capital projects funds
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Transportation
Impact Fees
Fund

Redevelopment
Set Aside
Fund

Capital
Improvement
Fund

Rede\'elopment
Capital Projects
Fund

Other
Governmental
Funds

Totals
$

17,251,399
958,081
419,791
55,571
46,859
33,925
825,129
705,690
5,000
16,950
55,500
908,936

$

21,282,831

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
RECONCILIATION O F THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BALANCE S H E E T
T O T H E S T A T E M E N T OF N E T ASSETS
For the Fiscal Year Ended J u n e 3 0 , 2 0 0 9

Total fund balances -governmental funds

$

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net assets,
all assets are reported, including capital assets and accumulated depreciation.
Capital assets at historical cost

$

Accumulated depreciation

92,789,441
32,868,3 16

Net
In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is not recognized until the period in
which it matures and is paid. In the government-wide statement of activities, it is
recognized in the period that it is incurred.

In governmental funds, debt issue costs are recognized as expenditures in the period
they are incurred. In the government-wide statements, debt issue costs are amortized
over the life of the debt.

Long-term liabilities: In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the
statement of net assets, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported.
Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of:
Tax Allocation bonds
Capital lease obligation
Bonds payable
OPEB
Compensated absences payable

$

Total
Total net assets, governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pan of this statement.
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6,275,000
375,023
1,550,000
245,495
1,108,844

18,269,959
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CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
S T A T E M E N T O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, A N D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
F o r the Fiscal Y e a r Ended J u n e 3 0 , 2 0 0 9
General
Fund

Transportation
Impact Fees
Fund

Redevelopment
Set Aside
Fund

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments
Licenses and permits
Fines and penalties
Use of money and property
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Other revenues
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Community development
Streets and roads
Sewer
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal agent fees
47,780

14,157,378

Total expenditures

(844,180)

71,919

299,378

Total other financing sources and uses

1,228,786

(1 99,802)

(150,854)

Net change in fund balances

384,606

(127,883)

148,524

3,066,975

2,941,126

2,747,589

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds from capital lease
Transfers in
Transfers out

-

Fund balances July 1,2008
Fund balances - June 30,2009

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Capital
Improvement
Fund

Redevelopment
Capital Projects
Fund

Other
Govenunental
Funds

Totals

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
RECONCILIATION OF T H E S T A T E M E N T OF
R E V E N U E S , EXPENDITURES, A N D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES O F
G O V E R N M E N T A L F U N D S T O THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
F o r the Fiscal Year E n d e d June 30,2009

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds
Capital outlays are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital
outlay of $2,783,813 is more than depreciation expense $(1,696,600) in the period.
In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period that it becomes
due. In the government-wide statement of activities, it is recognized in the period that it is
incurred. Unmatured interest owing at the end of the period, less matured interest paid
during but owing from the prior period was:
In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt are reported as expenditures.
In the government-wide statements, repayments of long-term debt are reported
as reductions of liabilities.
The issuance o f long-term debt provides current financial resources to the govemmental
funds. Also governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts
and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amount are deferred and
amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect ofthese differences
in the treatment of long-term debt and related items:
In governmental funds, proceeds from debt are recognized as other financing sources. In the
govenunent-wide statements, proceeds from debt are reported as increases to liabilities.
Amounts recognized in governmental funds as proceeds from debt, net of issue premium
or discount were:
In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the amounts
earned during the fiscal year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures for
these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially
the amounts paid). This fiscal year, vacation used exceeded the amounts earned
by $1 0,297.
In governmental funds, the entire proceeds from disposal of capital assets are reported as
revenue. In the statement of activities, only the resulting gain or loss is reported. The
difference between the proceeds from disposal of capital assets and the resulting loss is:
In the statement of activities, postemployment benefits are measured by the amounts
earned during the fiscal year. In govemmental funds, expenditures for these items are
measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially the amount paid).
This fiscal year, postemployment benefits earned were less than the amounts used
by $100,135.

Change in net assets of governmental activities
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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16

203,639

1,087,213

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

-

BUDGET A N D ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3 0 , 2 0 0 9
Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
(Negative)

Budgeted Amounts
Original
Revenuer:
Property taxes
Taxes other than property
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and propmy
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Other revenue

$

Total revenues
Expenditures:
General government
City Council
City Manager
City Anorney
Legislative and Information Services
Information Technology
Administrative Services
Printing
Non-departmental
Governmental buildings
Public works
Building and Life Safety
Parks and recreation
Parks
Recreation
General recreation
Pre-School program
Special programs, recreation
Children in Motion
Five Cities Youth Baskefball
Soto sports complex
Community development
Public safety
Police
Fire
Streets and mads
Streetmridge maintenance
Street lighting
Automotive shop
Debt service
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

S

4,727,600
7,932,600
342,965
135,300
311,100
388,200
1,007,920
84,800

Final
S

3,510,100
7,785,255
341,697
121,258
369,100
407,600
1,316,363
243,800

Actual Amounts

S

3,851,653
7,097,683
175,202
104,320
303,532
355,428
1,077,867
347,513

S

341,553
(687,572)
(166,495)
(16,938)
(65,568)
(52,172)
(238,496)
103,713

14,930,485

14,095,173

13,313,198

(781,975)

113,660
462,790
183,250
178,350
233,815
535,700
43,250
672,420
201,160
844,150
334,200

112,867
699,502
179,250
176,288
219,065
537,084
29,350
717,418
164,632
715,151
284,823

101,492
658,239
164,298
164,805
211,331
532,445
20,743
664,3 15
163,002
581,524
273,065

1 1,375
41,263
14.952
11,483
7,734
4,639
8,607
53,103
1.630
133,627
11.758

84 1,620
178,350
146,770
55,050
111,900
460,070
67,200
247,545
610,985

765,046
187,601
144,358
59,853
1 10,500
489,172
47,400
241,585
504,080

705,056
174,740
114,183
54,927
92,283
474,756
44,050
232,242
485,275

59.990
12,861
30,175
4,926
18,217
14,416
3,350
9.343
18,805

5,959,925
1,563,450

5,666,162
1,773,181

5,295,209
1,739,363

370,953
33,818

55,000
240,000
113,200
274,280

50,000
235,200
110.844
114,680
295,640

51.199
21 1,227
106.22 1
122,501
718,887

14,728,090

14,630,732

14,157,378

202,395

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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S

(535,559)

S

(844.1 80)

(1,199)
23,973
4,623
(7,821)
(423,247)
473,354

S

(308,62 1)

CITY O F A R R O Y O GRANDE
GENERAL F U N D
STATEMENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES M FUND BALANCE
BUDGET A N D ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009

-

Budgeted Amounts
Original
Other Financing Sources (llses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from capital lease
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1,2008

-

Fund balance June 30,2009

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement

Final

Actual Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
(Negative)

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
S T A T E M E N T O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE B U D G E T A N D ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3 0 , 2 0 0 9

TRANSPORTATION IMPACT FEE FUND
Budgeted Amounts
Original
Revenues:
Taxes other than property
Use of money and property

$

Total revenues
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2008
Fund balance - June 30,2009

163,000
30,600

Final
23,000
30,600

$

$

13,031
58,888

S

53,600

(343,800)

(1,548,447)

(199,802)

1,348,645

(343,800)

(1,548.447)

(199,802)

1,348.645

(I 50,200)

(1,494,847)

(127,883)

1,366,964

2,790,926

71,919

(9,969)
28,288

193,600

2,941,126

S

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Negative)

Actual Amounts
Budgetary Basis

2,941,126

S

1,446,279

18,319

2,941,126
$

2,813,243

S

1,366,964

REDEVELOPMENT SET ASIDE FUND
Budgeted Amounts
Original
Revenues:
Taxes other than property
Use of money and property
Other revenue
Sales-Land

S

300,000
20,000

Final
300,000
20,000

$

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Negative)

Actual Amounts
Budgetary Basis
$

293,916
53,141
101

S

285,000

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Community Development
Total expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfers out

(6,084)
33,141
101
(285,000)

320,000

605,000

347,158

(257.842)

179,325

2,019,354

47,780

1,971,574

179,325

2,019,354

47,780

1,971,574

(34,280)

(25,800)

(150,854)

(125,0541

(34,280)

(25,800)

(150,854)

(125,054)

Net change in fund balance

106,395

(1,440,154)

148,524

1,588,678

Fund balance - July 1,2008

2,747,589

2,747,589

2,747,589

Total other financing sources (uses)

-

Fund balance June 30,2009

S

2,853,984

S

1,307,435

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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$

2,896,113

S

1,588,678

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
PROPRIETARY F U N D S
S T A T E M E N T O F N E T ASSETS

Water
Fund

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable, net
Interest receivable
lnventoly at costs
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
Capital assets:
Land
Structures and improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure
Less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Deposits payable
Total current liabilities
OPE6
compensated absences
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted
Total net assets

The notes to the tinancial statements are an integral pan ofthis statement.
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LDPCZ
Fund

Totals

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT O F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009

Water
Fund

Lopez
Fund

Totals

Operating Revenues:
Sale of water
Distribution charges
Meter installations
Other
Total operating revenues
Operating Expenses:
Distribution
General
Lopez water contract
Production
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest income
Interest expense
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)
Income before transfers and capital contributions
Transfers out
Change in net assets
Net assets at July 1, 2008
Net assets at June 30, 2009

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

73,995

33,383

107,378

1,038,780

872,919

1.91 1,699

C I T Y OF A R R O Y O GRANDE
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT O F CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3 0 , 2 0 0 9

Water
Fund
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers and wages
Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Loan principal paid
Interest paid on long-term debt
Purchase oFcapital assets
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related
financing activities
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Transfers to other funds
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest income
Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2008
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2009

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pan of this statement.
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Lopez
Fund

Totals

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH F L O W S
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2009

Water
Fund

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating
activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile
operating activities
Depreciation expense
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Accounts and other payables
Deposits
OPE6
compensated absences
Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Lopez
Fund

Totals

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
AGENCY FUNDS
June 3 0 , 2 0 0 9

Agency Funds
Assets
Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Prepaid expense
Total assets

Liabilities
Due to other agencies
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Total net assets

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
38

ClTY O F ARROYO GRANDE
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2009

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY O F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Reporting Entity

The accompanying basic financial statements present the financial activity of the City, which is the
primary government, along with the financial activities of its component unit, which is an entity for which
the City is financially accountable. Although they are separate legal entities, blended component units are
in substance part of the City's operations and are reported as an integral part of the City's basic financial
statements. This City's component unit, which is described below, is a blended unit of the City.
The City Council serves in a separate session as the governing body of the Arroyo Grande
Redevelopment Agency, although this Agency is a legal entity apart from the City.
The Arroyo Grande Redevelopment Agency is included as a component unit in the accompanying
financial statements. The financial activities of the foregoing entities have been aggregated and merged
(termed "blending") with those of the City in the accompanying financial statements, as it meets the
criteria for inclusion as set forth in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39.
The Arroyo Grande City Redevelopment Agency was established in 1996; by' the City Council to
eliminate blight within the defined project areas by encouraging and assisting planned development of
low-income housing and commercial projects. The Redevelopment Agency exists for the purpose of
facilitating the City's capital. Separate financial statements are prepared by the Arroyo Grande
Redevelopment Agency and are available at City Hall offices.
B.

Basis of Presentation

The City's basic financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the
acknowledged standard setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting standards
followed by governmental entities in the United States of America.
Govenunent-wide Statements
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display information about the primary
government (the City) and its component unit. These statements include the financial activities of the
overall City government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the
double counting or internal activities. Government activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions.

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for
each segment of the City's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function.
Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs,
(b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational needs of a particular program,
and (c) fees, grants, and contributions that are restricted to financing the acquisition or construction of
capital assets. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as
general revenues.
Fund Financial Statements
The fund financial statements provide information about the City's funds, including fiduciary funds and
blended component units. Separate statements for each fund category-governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary-are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual funds, each of
which is displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported
as non-major funds.
Proprietary fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Assets, a Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets, and a Statement of Cash Flows for all proprietary funds.
Proprietary funds are accounted for using the "economic resources" measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities (whether current or non-current) are included
on the Statement of Net Assets. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
presents increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are recognized
in the period in which liability is incurred.
Operating revenues in the proprietary funds are those revenues that are generated from the primary
operation of the fund. All other revenues are reported as non-operating revenues. Operating expenses are
those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other expenses are reported as
non-operating expenses.
Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organization, other governmental units, andlor other funds. The City maintains two
funds - Sanitation District and Downtown Parking.
C.

Major Funds

GASB Statement No. 34 defines major funds and requires that the City's major funds are identified and
presented separately in the fund financial statements. All other funds, called non-major funds, are
combined and reported in a single column, regardless of their fund-type.
Major funds are defined as funds that have either assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses
equal to ten percent of their fund-type total. The General Fund is always a major fund. The City may
also select other funds it believes should be presented as major funds.

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (continued)
The City reported the following major governmental funds in the accompanying financial statements:
General Fund
This fund accounts for all financial resources except those to be accounted for in another fund. It is the
general operating fund of the City.
Redevelooment Set Aside Fund
This fund accounts for increasing and improving the community's supply of low and moderate-income
housing.
Transwrtation Imoact Fees Fund
This fund accounts for transportation impact fees collected.
Capital Improvement Fund
This h n d accounts for capital improvement projects performed by the City and the use of those revenues.
Redevelopment Caoital Projects Fund
This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, operations and
related costs in the RDA.
The City reported the following major proprietary funds:
Water Fund
This fund accounts for the activities of providing water to residents of the City.
Lovez Fund
This fund accounts for the activities associated with Lopez Lake and the water contract with the County
of San Luis Obispo.
D.

Basis of Accounting

The government-wide, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the full accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related
cash flows take place.
Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally
are followed in both government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type
activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The City has elected not to follow
subsequent private-sector guidance.

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modrfied accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and
available. The City considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the
revenues are collected within sixty days after fiscal year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related
fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and
judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have
matured. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of
long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as otherfinancing sources.
Non-exchange transactions, in which the City gives or receives value without directly, receiving or giving
equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis,
revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from
grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
have been satisfied.
Other revenues susceptible to accrual include other taxes, intergovernmental revenues, interest, and
charges for services.
Grant revenues are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements are met. Under the
terms of grant agreements, the City may fund certain programs with a combination of cost-reimbursement
grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus, both restricted and unrestricted net assets
may be available to finance program expenditures/expenses. The City's policy is to first apply restricted
grant resources to such programs, followed by general revenues if necessary.

E.

Compensated Absences

In compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16, the City has
established a liability for accrued sick leave and vacation in relevant funds. For governmental type funds,
the current liability appears in the respective funds. All vacation paid is accrued when incurred in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. This liability is set up for the current
employees at the current rates of pay. If sick leave and vacation are not used by the employee during the
term of employment, compensation is payable to the employee at the time of retirement. Such
compensation is calculated at the employee's prevailing rate at the time of retirement or termination.
Each fiscal year, an adjustment to the liability is made based on pay rate changes and adjustments for the
current portion. The General Fund is primarily responsible for the repayment of the governmental portion
of compensated absences.

P.

Property Taxes

California Constitution Article XI11 A, limits the combined property tax rate to one percent of a property's
assessed valuation. Additional taxes may be imposed with voter approval. Assessed value is calculated
at one hundred percent of a property's fair value, as defined by Article XI11 A, and may be increased no
more than two percent per year unless a change in ownership occurs. The state legislature has determined
the method of distributing the one percent tax levy among the various taxing jurisdictions.

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY O F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property tax revenues are recognized in the fiscal year for which taxes have been levied, and collected
within sixty days of fiscal year end. Property taxes are billed and collected as follows:
ValuationJLien Date(s)
Levy Date(s)
Due Date(s)
Delinquency Date(s)

Secured
January 1
July 1
November l (50%)
February 1 (50%)
December 10 (Nov.)
April 10 (Feb)

Unsecured
January 1
July 1
August 1
August 3 1

The City adopted an alternative method of property tax distribution (the "Teeter Plan"). Under this
method, the City receives 100% of its secured property tax levied in exchange for foregoing any interest
and penalties collected on delinquent taxes. The City receives payments as a series of advances made by
the County throughout the fiscal year. The secured property tax levy is recognized as revenue upon
receipt including the final payment, which generally is received within 60 days after the fiscal year end.
G. Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenditures or expenses as appropriate. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.
H. Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City considers all highly liquid investment instruments
purchased with maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
I. New Accounting Pronouncements
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 49
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 49, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation
Obligations". The Statement is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2007. The Statement
addresses accounting and financial reporting standards for pollution (including contamination)
remediation obligations, which are obligations to address the current or potential detrimental effects of
existing pollution by participating in pollution remediation activities such as site assessments and clean
ups. The scope of the document excludes pollution prevention or control obligations with respect to
current operations, and future pollution remediation activities that are required upon retirement of an
asset, such as landfill closure and postclosure care and nuclear power plant decommissioning.
Implementation of the GASB Statement No. 49, did not have an impact on the District's financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009.

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement NO. 52
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 52, "Land and Other Real Estate Held as Investments by Endowments".
The Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2008. This Statement establishes
consistent standards for the reporting of land and other real estate held as investments by essentially
similar entities. It requires endowments to report their land and other real estate investments at fair value.
Governments also are required to report the changes in fair value as investment income and to disclose the
methods and significant assumptions employed to determine fair value, and other information that they
currently present for other investments reported at fair value. Implementation of the GASB Statement
No. 52, did not have an impact on the District's financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2009.
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 55
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 55, "The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State
and Local Governments". The Statement is effective as of April 2, 2009. The objective of this Statement
is to incorporate the hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) for state and local
governments into the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's authoritative literature. The "GAAP
hierarchy" consists of the sources of accounting principles used in the preparation of financial statements
of state and local governmental entities that are presented in conformity with GAAP, and the framework
for selecting those principles. Implementation of the GASB Statement No. 55, did not have an impact on
the District's financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009.
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 56
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 56, "Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance
Contained in the AICPA Statement on Auditing Standards". The Statement is effective as of April 16,
2009. The objective of this Statement is to incorporate into the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board's (GASB) authoritative literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance presented in
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants' Statement on Auditing Standards. This Statement
addresses three issues not included in the authority's literature that established accounting principles related party transactions, going concern considerations, and subsequent events. The presentation of
principles used in the preparation of financial statements is more appropriately included in accounting and
financial reporting standards rather than in the auditing !iterature.
Imglementation of the GASB
Statement No. 56, did not have an impact on the District's financial statements for the fiscal year ended
June 30,2009.

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A.

Budgetary Information

Biennial budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America for governmental funds. The two-year budget is legally adopted for all funds by

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (continued)
the City Council prior to July 1 of odd years. The City Manager first submits a preliminary budget in
April of the odd year, which includes projected expenditures and the means of financing them, to the City
Council. As modified during public study sessions, the preliminary budget becomes the proposed budget.
Following public hearings on the proposed budget, the final annual budget is adopted by the City Council
in June. After adoption of the final budget, transfers of appropriations within a general fund department,
or within other funds, can be made by the City Manager. Budget modifications between funds; increases
or decreases to a fund's overall budget; transfers between general fund departments; or transfers that
affect capital projects, must be approved by the City Council. Numerous properly authorized
amendments are made during the fiscal year. Budgetary control is enhanced by integrating the budget
into the general ledger accounts. Encumbrance accounting is employed (e.g., purchase orders) to avoid
expenditures over the budget. Encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year end are automatically rebudgeted
in the following fiscal year.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS
The composition of cash and investments as of June 30,2009, is as follows:
Total

Cash in bank and on hand
Cash and investments with fiscal agent
Investments
Total

$

2,173,614
547,313
19,93 1,286

$ 22,652,213

Classification

Cash and investments are classified in the financial statements as shown below, based on whether or not
their use is restricted under the terms of City debt instruments or Agency agreements:
Cash and investments, statement of net assets
Cash and investments, statement of fiduciary net assets
Total cash and investments
Investments Authorized by the California Govemment Code and City's Investment Policy
The table on the following page identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the
California Govenunent Code. The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government
Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

Authorized Investment Type
Local Agency Bonds
U.S. Treasury Obligations
U.S. Agency Securities
Bankers' Acceptances
Commericial Paper
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit
Repurchase Agreements
Reverse Repurchase Agreements
Medium-Term Notes
Mutual Funds
Money Market Mutual Funds
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities
County Pooled Investment Fund
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
JPA Pools (other investment pools)
Guaranteed Investment Contracts

Maximum
Maturity

Maximum
Percentage of
Portfolio

Maximum
Investment
in One Issuer

5 years
5 years
5 years
180 days
270 days
5 years
1 year
92 days
5 years
N/ A
N/A
5 years
N/ A
N/ A
N/A
15 months

None
60%
None
40%
25%
20%
None
20% of base value
30%
20%
20%
20%
None
None
None
None

None
None
None
30%
10%
None
None
None
None
10%
10%
None
None
None
None
None

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements
Investment of note proceeds held by note trustees are governed by the provisions of the debt agreements,
rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City's investment policy.
The table on the next page identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by
fiscal agents. The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address interest
rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.
Maximum
Maximum
Authorized Investment
Maximum
Percentage
Investment in
Type
Maturity
Allowed
One Issuer
Money market accounts

N/A

None

None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value
to changes inmarket interest rates. One of the ways that the City manages its exposure to interest rate
risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows
from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time
as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. Information about the
sensitivity of the fair values of the City's investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by
the following table that shows the distribution of the City's investments by maturity:

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)
Remaining Maturity (in Months)
12 Months or
13-24
25-60
More than
Less
Months
Months 60 Months

carving
Amount

Investment Type
LAIF
T i e Deposits
Held by Fiscal Agent:
Money Market Funds

$

Total

$

19,841,286
90,000

$

19,841,286
90,000

547,3 13
20,478,599

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

%

-

$

-

547,313
$

20,478,599

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder
of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code, the City's investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of fiscal year
end for each investment type.
Ratings as of Fiscal Year End
caving
h u n t

Investment Type
LAIF
Time Deposits
Held by Fiscal Agent:
Money Market Funds

$

Total

$

Minimum
Legal
Rating

19,841,286
90,000

NIA
NIA

547,3 13

N/A

20,478,599

Exempt
From
Disclosure

%

-

AAA
$

-

Aa

Not Rated

-

$ 19,841,286

$

90,000
547,3 13
$

-

$

-

$

-

$ 20,478,599

Concentration of Credit Risk
The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one
issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one
issuer that represent 5% or more of total City investments.
Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California Government Code and the City's
investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial
credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging
securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived
by the governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at
least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. Califomia law also allows financial
institutions to secure the City's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of
150% of the secured public deposits.
None of the City's deposits with financial institutions in excess of the Federal Depository Insurance
Corporation's limits were held in uncollateralized accounts.
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty
(e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment
or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and
the City's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to
custodial credit risk for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies
only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local
government's indirect investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or governmental
investment pools (such as LAIF).
Investment in State Investment Pool
The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the
California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of Califomia. The fair
value of the City's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying basic financial statements at
the amounts based upon the City's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF
portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is
based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A.

Capital Assets Additions and Retirements

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not
available. Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date contributed. The
City's policy is to capitalize all capital assets with costs exceeding certain minimum thresholds, $5,000,
with the exception of infrastructure at $50,000 and with uselul livcs exceeding two years.
With the implementation of GASB Statement No. 34, the City has recorded all its public domain
(infrastructure) capital assets, which include roads, bridges, curbs, and gutters, streets and sidewalks,
drainage systems, and lighting systems.
The purpose of depreciation is to spread the cost of capital assets equitable among all users over the life of
these assets. The amount charged to depreciation expense each fiscal year represents that fiscal year's pro

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)
rata share of the cost of capital assets. GASB Statement No. 34 requires that all capital assets with limited
useful lives be depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation is provided using the straight
line method which means the cost of the asset is divided by its expected useful life in years and the result
is charged to expense each fiscal year until the asset is fully depreciated. The City has assigned the useful
lives listed on the next page to capital assets.
Structures and Improvements

50 years

Equipment

5-25 years

Infrastructure

15-50 years

Capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009, is listed below:
Balance
Additions
Deletions
June 30, 2008
Governmental Activities
Nondepreciable capital assets
$
2,870,474
$
$
Land
Construction in progress
1,058,589
1,96491 6
172,393
Total nondepreciable
capital assets
3,929,063
1,964,916
172,393
Depreciable capital assets
Structures and improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure

Balance
June 30,2009

$

2,870,474
2,851,112
5,721,586

4,822,785
4,639,917
77,307,195

14,717
652,683
323,890

693,332

4,837,502
4,599,268
77,631,085

Total depreciable capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation

86,769,897
31,634,316

991,290
1,696,600

693,332
462,600

87,067,855
32,868,316

Net depreciable capital assets
Net capital assets

55,135,58 1
59,064,644

(705,310)
$ 1,259,606

$

$

$

Business-type Activites
Nondepreciable capital assets
Land
Total nondepreciable capital assets

$

$

Depreciable capital assets:
Structure and improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure
Total depreciablecapital assets
Less accumulated depreciation
Net depreciable capital assets
Net capital assets

$

56,730
56,730

230,732
403,125

-

$

$

54,199,539
59,921,125

56,730
56,730

222,999
698,342
15,094,719

23,03 1

222,999
721,373
15,094,719

16,016,060
6,201,973
9,814,087
9,870,817

23,03 1
223,481
(200,450)
(200,450)

16,039,091
6,425,454
9,613,637
9,670,367

$

$

-

$

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)
B.

Depreciation Allocations

Depreciation expense was charged to function and programs based on their usage of the related assets.
The amounts allocated to each functions or program were as follows:
Governmental Activities:
$
46,235
General government
342,978
Public safety
51,781
Parks and recreations
742,044
Streets and roads
513,562
Sewer
Total Depreciation Expense-Governmental Activities
$
1,696,600
Business-type Activities:
Water
Total Depreciation Expense-Business type Activities

$

223,481

$

223,481

NOTE 5 - LOAN RECEIVABLE
The City's Redevelopment Agency (RDA) has entered into a purchase agreement with the Housing
Authority of the City of San Luis Obispo. The RDA purchased property utilizing Low and Moderate Set
Aside funds. The property was then sold to the Housing Authority for $285,000 in cash plus $55,500 as a
loan receivable. This loan is to be repaid when and if the property is sold.
Loan Receivable:
RDA Set Aside Fund

$55,500

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND RECXIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS
Interfund transactions are reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans
are reported as interfund receivables and payahles, as appropriate: and are subject to elimination upon
consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues
and expendituresiexpenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are
treated as transfers. Transfers among governmental funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the
government-wide financial statements.

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS (continued)
The composition of interfund balances at June 30,2009, were as follows:
Interfund transfers:
Transfers In
Transfers Out
General Fund
$
2,214,226
$
1,470,239
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
793,627
1,267,576
Transportation Impact Fees Fund
199,802
Redevelopment Capital Projects Fund
635,172
Water Fund
1,052,486
Lopez Fund
340,008
RDA Set Aside Fund
150,854
Capital Improvement Fund
2,108,284
Total

$

Due totfrom other funds:
Receivable Fund
Nonmajor Governmental Fund
Total

5,116,137

5,116,137

$

Pavable Fund
Nonmajor Governmental Fund

Amount
$
16,950
$
16,950

Advances Receivable and Payable:
Advances receivable and payable constitute long-term borrowing between funds. Each advance carries a
stated interest rate and has scheduled debt service payments. Interhnd advances receivable and payable
balances at June 30, 2009, are as follows:
Advances
Advances
Receivable
Payable
Nonmajor Governmental Fund
Redevelopment Capital Projects Fund

$

908,936

$

908,936

Total
NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT
A.

Comvensated Absences

City employees accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits, which can be converted to
cash at termination of employment. Since no means exists to reasonably estimate the amounts that might
be liquidated with expendable currently available financial resources, if any, they are reported as longterm debt on the Statement of Net Assets. No expenditure is reported for these amounts in the funds
statements. However, in the statement of activities the expenditure is allocatedto each function based on

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)
usage. The non-current portion of these vested benefits, payable in accordance with various collective
bargaining agreements, at June 30, 2009, total $1,108,844 for governmental activities and $72,549 for
business-type activities.
B.

General Obligation Bonded Debt

The outstanding general obligation bonded debt of the City of Arroyo Grande at June 30, 2009, is:

Date of
Issue
2003

Interest Rate
2.00%-4.45%

Maturity
Date
2024

Amount of
Original Issue
$ 1,900,000

Outstanding
July 1,2008
$ 1,625,000

Redeemed
Current
Year
$ 75,000

Outstanding
June 30,2009
$ 1,550,000

The annual requirements to amortize general obligation bonds payable, outstanding as of June 30,2009,
are as follows:
Fiscal Year
Ending June 30,

2010
201 1
2012
2013
2014
2015-2019
2020-2024
Totals

Principal

Interest

75,000
80,000
80,000
85,000
90,000
500,000
640,000
$ 1,550,000

$

Total

6 1,468
58,965
56,225
53,253
49,970
193,109
73,146

136,468
138,965
136,225
138,253
139,970
693,109
713,146

546,136

$2,096,136

The purpose of the bonds is to finance the expansion and retrofit of the City's fire station
C.

Tax Allocation Bonded Debt

The outstanding tax a!!ocation bonded debt of the City of Arroyo G:znde's Redeve!opment P.genc J a!
June 30, 2009, is:
Date
of
Issue
2007

Interest Rate
5.300/'&5.80%

Gutstanding
Maturity
Amount of
Date
Original Issue July I, 2008
2037
$ 6,285,000 $ 6,285,000

Redeerne d
Current
Year
$ 10,000

atstanding
June 30,2009
$ 6,275,000

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)
The future minimum payment obligation for the bonds payable at June 30,2009, are as follows:
Fiscal Year
Principal
Interest
Total
Ending June 30,

2010
201 1
2012
2013
2014
2015-2019
2020-2024
2025-2029
2030-2034
2035-2038
Totals

10,000
100,000
105,000
110,000
115,000
675,000
875,000
1,160,000
1,540,000
1,585,000

357,386
354,468
349,032
343,330
337,363
1,585,774
1,374,941
1,082,280
693,100
190,095

$ 6,275,000

$ 6,667,769

367,386
454,468
454,032
453,330
452,363
2,260,774
2,249,941
2,242,280
2,233,100
1,775,095
$12,942,769

The purpose of the tax allocation bonds is to repay debt and to provide funds for future improvement
projects.

D.

OPEB (Other Postem~lovmentBenefits)

In 2004 the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued GASB 45 which is an accounting
and financial reporting provision requiring government employers to measure and report the liabilities
associated with other postemployment benefits or OPEB. An actuarial was performed on the City's
OPEB in September of 2007. The City's annual OPEB requirement was determined to be $219,706. The
City is currently funding the liability on a pay-as-you-go basis but is working towards hlly funding in the
future. See Note 13 for further detail.

E.

Capital Leases Payable

The City is leasing equipment (vehicles, motorcycles and radars) with Ford Motor Credit under an
agreement which provides for title to pass upon expiration of the lease period. Future minimum payments
are as follows:
Fiscal Year
Lease Payment
Ended June 30
2010
$
133,750
201 1
133,750
2012
133,750
2013
Total
(37,476)
Less amount representing interest
Present value of net minimum Lease
payments
$
375,023

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)
G.

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, was as follows:

Governmental activities:
General obligation bonds
Tax allocation bonds
Capital leases
OPEB
Compensated absences
Governmental activity
Long-term liabilities
Business-type activities:
Loan payable
OPEB
Compensated absences
Business-type activity
Long-term liabilities

July 1, 2008
Balance

Additions

Reductions

June 30, 2009 Due Within
Balance
One Year

$ 1,625,000

$

$ 75,000

$

6,285,000
484,799
199,634

10,000
109,776
99,499
10,297

$ 684,433

$ 304,572

$

111,582
9,814
68,020

$

$111,582
10,004

$

189,416

$ 24,601

$ 121,586

$

145,360
1,119,141
$ 9,174,501
$

$

20,072
4,529

1,550,000
6,275,000
375,023
245,495
1,108,844

$ 75,000

9,554,362

$ 199,626

10,000
114,626

$

-

$

-

19,882
72,549
92,431

NOTE 8 - CITY EMPLOYEES' RETIRMENT PLAN
Plan Description
The City of Arroyo Grande's defined benefit pension plan, Public Employees' Retirement System
(PERS), provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits
to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS is part of the Public Agency portion of the California Public
Employees' Retirement System, (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer plan administered by CalPERS,
which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public employers within
the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements are established by
State statutes with the Public Employees' Retirement Law. The City selects optional benefit provisions
from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through local ordinance (other
local methods). CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the
CalPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office - 400 P Street Sacramento, CA 95814.

NOTE 8 - CITY EMPLOYEES' RETIRMENT PLAN (continued)
Funding Policy
The City contributes the employee and employer shares for the Miscellaneous Plan and the Safety Plan.
Since the City has less than 100 active members in each plan as of June 30, 2004 it is required to
participate in a risk pool. Mandated pooling became effective for the City of Arroyo Grande in 2005106.
Both the Miscellaneous Group and the Police Safety Group received enhanced benefits in FY 2007108.
This moved both groups into a different pool and changed the history of funded status when compared to
the prior year CAFR. The City of Arroyo Grande is required to contribute the actuarially determined
remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer
contribution rate for the fiscal year 2008/2009 was 13.173% for miscellaneous employees, 32.135% for
police safety employees, and 23.499% for fire safety employees. The contribution requirements of the
plan members are established by the State statute and the employer contribution rate is established and
may be amended by CalPERS. The City's contributions to CalPERS for fiscal years ending June 30,
2009,2008, and 2007, were $1,640,136, $1,455,980, and $1,413,995 respectively, and equal 100% of the
required contributions for each fiscal year.

NOTE 9 - LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROTECHON
A.

Description of Self-Insutance Pool Pursuant to Joint Powers Agreement

The City of Arroyo Grande is a member of the Califomia Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Authority).
The Authority is composed of 107 Califomia public entities and is organized under a joint powers
agreement pursuant to Califomia Government Code 6500 et seq. The purpose of the Authority is to
arrange and administer programs for the pooling of self-insured losses, to purchase excess insurance or
reinsurance, and to arrange for group purchased insurance for property and other coverage. The
Authority's pool began covering claims of its members in 1978. Each member government has an elected
official as its representative on the Board of Directors. The Board operates through a 9-member
Executive Committee.

B.

Self-Lnsmce Programs of the Authority

General Liabilitv - Each member government pays a primary deposit to cover estimated losses for a fiscal
year (claims year). Six months after the close of a fiscal year, outstanding claims are valued. A
retrospective deposit computation is then made for each open claims year. Costs are spread to members
as follows: the first $30,000 of each occurrence is charged directly to the member; costs from $30,001 to
$750,000 are pooled based on a member's share of costs under $30,000; costs from $750,001 to
$15,000,000 are pooled based on payroll. Costs of covered claims about $15,000,000 are currently paid
by reinsurance. The protection for each member is $50,000,000 per occurrence and $50,000,000 annual
aggregate.

NOTE 9 - LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROTECTION (continued)
Workers' Comuensation - The City of Arroyo Grande also participates in the workers' compensation pool
administered by the Authority. Members retain the first $50,000 of each claim. Claims are pooled
separately between public safety and non-public safety. Loss development reserves are allocated by pool
and by loss layer ($0 to $100,000 allocated by retained amount and $100,000 to $2,000,000 by payroll).
Losses from $50,000 to $100,000 and the loss development reserve associated with losses up to $100,000
are pooled based on the member's share of losses under $50,000. Losses from $100,000 to $2,000,000
and loss development reserves associated with losses from $1 00,000 to $2,000,000 are pooled based on
payroll. Costs from $2,000,000 to $50,000,000 are transferred to an excess insurance policy. Costs in
excess of $50,000,000 are pooled among the Members based on payroll. Administrative expenses are
paid from the Authority's investments earnings.
C.

Purchase Insurance

Property Insurance - The City of Arroyo Grande participates in the all-risk property protection of the
Authority. Several insurance companies underwrite this insurance protection. The City of Arroyo
Grande's property is currently insured according to a schedule of covered property submitted by the City
of Arroyo Grande to the Authority. Total all-risk property insurance coverage is $37,033,492. There is a
$5,000 per loss deductible. Premiums for the coverage are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive
adjustments.
Fidelity Bonds - The City of Arroyo Grande purchases blanket fidelity bond coverage in the amount of
$1,000,000 with $2,500 deductible. The fidelity coverage is provided through the Authority. Premiums
are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive adjustments.

D.

Adequacy of Protection

During the past three fiscal (claims) years none of the above programs of protection have had settlements
or judgments that exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There have been no significant reductions in
pooled or insured liability coverage from coverage in the prior year.

NOTE 10 - CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
The City is involved in various litigations. In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the
disposition of all litigation pending will not have a material effect on the City's financial statements.
The City has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by
the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the
grants, it is believed that any required reimbursements will not he material.

NOTE 11 - REVENUE LIMITATIONS IMPOSED BY CALIFORNIA PROPOSITION 218
Proposition 218, which was approved by the voters in November 1996, will regulate the City's ability to
impose, increase, and extend taxes, assessments, and fees. Any new, increased, or extended taxes,

NOTE 11 - REVENUE LIMITATIONS IMPOSED BY CALIFORNIA PROPOSITION 218 (continued)
assessments, and fees subject to the provisions of Proposition 218, require voter approval before they can
be implemented. Additionally, Proposition 218 provides that these taxes, assessments, and fees are
subject to the voter initiative process and may be rescinded in the future years by the voters.
NOTE 12 - WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT
The City of Arroyo Grande has entered into a Water Supply Contract with the San Luis Obispo County
Financing Authority (Authority). The Authority was created on August 15, 2000, to issue bonds for the
purpose of financing part or all of the costs of the purchase, construction, expansion, improvement, or
rehabilitation of any real or other tangible property. The Authority issued $28,905,000 ($13,200,000 of
General Obligation Bonds and $15,705,000 Revenue Bonds) of Lopez Dam Improvement Bonds on
October 1,2000. The City of Arroyo Grande is considered a participating agency of the Authority. The
City's share of the Water Supply Contract is 50.55% based upon such participating agency's share of the
quantity of water to be distributed by the Authority from the Lopez Dam. The City is obligated to pay for
the debt service of the Authority based on their water share, as stated above. The City is further obligated
to make contract payments until the year 2030. The future minimum contract payment for the debt
service is shown below:
Fiscal Year Ending
June 30
2010
201 1
2012
2013
2014
2015-2019
2020-2024
2025-2029
2030

Contract Payments
534,595
534,059
535,333
535,940
535,965
2,683,691
2,695,739
2,713,783
543,324

Total
The minimum contract payments only include the City's portion of the Revenue Bonds. The General
Obligation Bonds are not included in :hc financial statements, because the Authorily collects the property
tax revenue and makes the payment on behalf of the City. However, in the event the Authority is
disbanded, the City will be obligated to continue to pay its share of the remaining debt service.
NOTE 13- POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

Plan Description: The City of Arroyo Grande provides post-retirement health benefits, in accordance
with State statues, to all employees retiring from the City and enrolled in an insurance program under the
California Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care (PEMHCA). The CalPERS PEMHCA plan is a

NOTE 13 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFlTS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (continued)

defined contribution, multiple employer, healthcare plan providing benefits to active and retired
en~ployees.The healthcare plan is administered by the California Public Employees Retirement Agency.
Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the Executive Office, 400 P Street,
Sacramento. CA 95814.
Funding Policy: The City participates in the CalPERS Health Benefit Program, all employee groups were
under the unequal contribution option. The City's contribution towards retirees started at one dollar
($1.00) per year in 2000. The contribution would increase 5% per year of the City's contribution for
active employees until such time that the contributions for retirees and active employees are equal,
providing that the City is participating in the CalPERS Health Plan. All employee groups agreed to
modify the retiree medical plan in FY 2007-08 to provide an equal contribution option. Currently the
City is required to contribute $101 per month toward the cost of the retiree health insurance, which is the
same amount contributed toward active employee health insurance. In modifying the current retiree
medical agreements, it was agreed that existing employees with a minimum of five (5) years of full-time
service at the time of retirement and new employees with a minimum of ten (10) years of service will
receive a supplemental monthly payment (amount varies depending upon employee group and type of
insurance). The remaining balance of the premium is paid directly by the retirees to CalPERS. The
mandatory employer contribution for active and retiree health insurance is increased annually in
accordance with PEMHCA regulation. Beginning in calendar year 2010, the contribution amount will
increase to $105 per month. During fiscal year 2008-09 expenditures of $109,503 were recognized for
post-retirement health insurance contributions on a pay-as-you-go basis.

The City of Arroyo Grande is required to contribute the annual required contribution of the employer
(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The
ARC represents a level of funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover nonnal cost each
year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty
years. The current ARC rate is 1.90 percent of annual covered payroll.
Annual OPEB Cost: For fiscal year 2008-09, the City's annual OPEB cost (expense) of $219,706 was
equal to the ARC. The City's annual OPEB cost, the annual OPEB cost contributed, the percentage of
annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligation of 2008-09 is shown below:
% of Annual

Fiscal Year
Ended
6/30/2008
6/30/2009
Total

Annual
OPEB Cost
$ 219,706
219,706
$ 439,412

Annual OPEB
Cost Contributed
$
64,532
109,503
$
174,035

OPEB Cost
Contributed
29%
50%
40%

Net OPEB
Obligation
$ 155,174
110,203
$ 265,377

NOTE 13 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (continued)

Funded Status and Funding Progress: The funded status of the plan as of June 30,2009 is as follows:
Actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
Actuarial value of plan assets

$1,835,537

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)

$1.835.537

Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL)
Covered payroll (active plan members)
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll

0%
11,234,485
16%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject
to continual revisions as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information
following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information that shows whether
the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on
the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the
actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.
In the July 1, 2007, actuarial valuation, the Projected Unit Credit cost method was used. The actuarial
assumptions included a 5.0 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses) and an
annual healthcare cost trend rate of 9 percent initially, reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5.0
percent after five years. The actuarial value of plan assets was not calculated in this, the first actuarial
valuation, as there are no assets to value. The plan unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized
over a 30-year amortization period.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SECTION

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SECTION
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Special Revenue Funds:
Fire Protection lnrpact Fuiid - This fund accounts for impact fees collected from developers for the
expansion of the existing fire station in order to serve future development.
Police Protectioit Impact Fuitd - This fund accounts for impact fees collected from developers for the
expansion of the existing police facility in order to serve future development.
Park Development Fund - This fund accounts for the receipts of park-in-lieu fees (Quimby) and grant
revenues that are used for construction, park acquisition, and development of park facilities.
Park lniprouemoit Inipact Fund - Impact fees collected for park improvements are to be used to maintain
the adopted level of service for neighborhood and community parks of 4.0 acres per thousand population.
This fund accounts for the receipt and use of these monies.
Recreatioir Coiiimuirity Center Fund - This fund accounts for impact fees collected and used for recreation
facilities in order to maintain the adopted level of service of recreation/community center facilities of 542
square feet per thousand population.
Landscape Maintenance District Fund -This fund accounts for the landscape maintenance of parkways
within tow housing tracts. A special benefit assessment is levied on property owners to pay for landscape
maintenance expenditures.
Special Gasoline Tax Fund -The fund that accounts for receipts and expenditures of money apportioned by
the State under Streets and Highway Code sections 2105,2106,2107, and 2107.5. The use of gas tax revenues
can only be used to construct and maintain streets and highways.
Traffic Congestion Relief Fund -This fund accounts for receipts and expenditures of money apportioned by
the State under A B 2928 for street or road maintenance or reconstruction.
Traffic Signal Inlpact Fund - This fund accounts for traffic signalization assessment levied against
developments for the future cost of traffic signals.
Traffic Circulation Ftmd - This fund accounts for developer traffic mitigation measure fees charged as a
result of an environmental review.
Transportation Facility Impact Fund - This fund accounts for developer impact fees (AB1600 fees) paid to
protect the public health, safety, and welfare by maintaining the existing level of public services for existing
and future residents within the City of Arroyo Grande.
Water Neutralization Impact Fund - This fund accounts for mitigation fees collected from developers to
neutralize projected water demand of development projects, above historical usage amounts.
Construction Impact Fund - The fund that accounts for the accumulation of tax revenues levied on
construction of residential dwelling units, mobile home lots, and commercial buildings. Expenditures are
restricted to public improvements, including but not limited to, facilities, fire stations, fire-fighting
equipment, parks, street improvements, and equipment.
Drainage Impact Fund -This fund accounts for development drainage fees restricted to improving drainage
within the CIty.
In-lieu Affordable Housing Fund - This fund accounts for monies paid by developers in meeting the City's
mandatory affordable housing requirements.

Special Revenue Funds (Continued):
Cornrnunity Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund -The fund that accounts for revenues and expenditures
related to Community Development Block Grant Funds.
State COPS Grant Fund -The fund that accounts for the receipt and use of monies from the State of
California restricted to the purchase of police equipment and technology for crime prevention.
Sewer Fund - Fund used to account for maintenance of sewer lines connecting City residents to the San Luis
Obispo County Sanitation District sewer plant. Maintenance costs are fund by user charges.
Sewer Facility Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of sewer facility revenues to be used in
capital improvement projects in the City.
Grace lane Assessment District Fund - This fund accounts for revenue derived from annual assessments,
which are used to pay the cost incurred by the City for landscape maintenance.

-

Parkside Assessment District Fund This fund accounts for revenue derived from annual assessments,
which are used to pay the cost incurred by the City for landscape maintenance.
Public, Education, and Government (PEG) Fund -This fund accounts for fees collected from Charter
Communications that are restricted for support of public, education, and government access programming
and equipment.
In-lieu Underground Utility Fund - This fund accounts for monies paid by developers in meeting the City's
underground utility requirements.
Water Availability Fund
requirements.

-This fund accounts for impact fees collected to mitigate future water

Debt Service Fund(s):
Fire Station General Obligation Bond Debt Setvice Fund -This fund is used to account for the accumulation
of resources and payment of long-term debt principal and interest for general obligation bonds issued by the
City to finance the expansion of the City Fire Station.
Redeuelopment Agency Tax Allocation Bond Debt Setvice Fund - This fund is used to account for the
accumulation of resources and payment of long-term debt principal and interest for tax allocation bonds
issued by the RDA to finance the repayment of dept and future projects.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
Azencv Funds:
Downtown Parking Fund - This agency fund collects assessments from Arroyo Grande Village merchants
for the maintenance of the Village parking lots for the Downtown Village Merchants Association.
Sanitation District Fund - This fund is used to account for the receipt and remittance of wastewater
processing fees on behalf of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District. The City bills the
wastewater processing fee through the utility bills, collecting the fee from City utility customers.

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 3 0 , 2 0 0 9

Special Revenue Funds

Sewer

Park
Development

Special
Gasoline
Tax

Landscape
Assessment

Assets
Cash and investments
Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Grant receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenditures
Due from other funds
Advances to other funds

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Deposits payable
Due to other funds
Total liabilities
Fund Balances:
Reserved for advances to other funds
Reserved for prepaid expenditures
Resewed for inventov
Resewed for debt service
Unreserved:
Undesignated
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and
fund balances

27,439

39,974

41,432

20

Special Revenue Funds

Traffic
Signal

Construction

Drainage
Fees

Sewer
Facility

Traffic
Circulation

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 30,2009

Special Revenue Funds
State
COPS
Grant

Traffic
Congestion
Relief

Parkside
Assessment
District

Water
Neutralization
Impact

Assets
Cash and investments
Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Grant receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenditures
Due from other funds
Advances to other funds
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Deposits payable
Due to other funds
Total liabilities
Fund Balances:
Resewed for advances to other funds
Reserved for prepaid expenditures
Reserved for inventory
Reserved for debt service
Unreserved:
Undesignated
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and
fund balances

470

15,007

Special Revenue Funds
Fire
Protection
Impact Fees

Police
Protection
Impact Fees

Grace Lane
Assessment
District

Park
Improvement
Impact Fees

In-Lieu
Underground
Utility

CITY OF A R R O Y O GRANDE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

Special Revenue Funds
Recreation
Community
Center
Impact Fees

In-Lieu
Affordable
Housing

CDBG
Grant

Public
Access
Television

Assets
Cash and investments
Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Grant receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenditures
Due from other funds
Advances to other funds
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Deposits payable
Due to other funds
Total liabilities
Fund Balances:
Resewed for advances to other funds
Resewed for prepaid expenditures
Resewed for inventory
Resewed for debt service
Unreserved:
Undesignated
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and
fund balances

21,322

2,100

Special Revenue Funds

Transportation

Water
Availability

Debt Service Funds
Fire Station
G.O.
Bonds

Redevelopment
Debt
Service

Total

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
F o r the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009

Special Revenue Funds

Sewer
Revenues:
Taxes & Assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenue

$

$

$

Landscape
Assessment
$

5,800

292,532

Total revenues
Expenditures:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Streets and roads
Sewer
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal agent fees

767,717
6,458
17,415

19,310
14,372

791,590

33,682

401
2,496

873

295,429

6,673

324
741,553
224,587
17,993

Total expenditures

242,580

Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures

549,010

33,682

(452,491)

(53,975)

(452,491)

(53,975)

96,519

(20,293)

379,037

677,478

O t h e r Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

741,553

324

(446,124)

6,349

446,124

Total other financing
sources (uses)
Excess of revenues and other
financing sources
over (under)
expenditures and
other financing uses
Fund balances, July 1,2008
Fund balances, June 30,2009

Special
Gasoline
Tax

Park
Development

$

475,556

$

657,185

(2,280)

446,124

(2.280)

43,025
$

$

47,094

Special Revenue Funds

Traffic
Signal
$

Drainage
Fees

Construction
$

$

Sewer
Facility
$

Traffic
Circulation
$

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBlNING STATEMENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2009

Special Revenue Funds
State
COPS
Grant

Traffic
Congestion
Relief

Parkside
Assessment
District

Water
Neutralization
Impact

Revenues:
Taxes & Assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenue
Total revenues
Expenditures:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Streets and roads
Sewer
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal agent fees
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing
sources (uses)
Excess of revenues and other
financing sources
over (under)
expenditures and
other financing uses
Fund balances, July 1,2008
Fund balances, June 30,2009

108,825

108,825

(7,710)

56

72,029

59,213

79,598

(53,289)

Special Revenue Funds
Fire
Protection
Impact Fees

Police
Protection
Impact Fees

Grace Lane
Assessment
District

Park
Improvement
Impact Fees

In-Lieu
Underground
Utility

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
C O M B I N I N G S T A T E M E N T O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, A N D CHANGES IN F U N D BALANCES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3 0 , 2 0 0 9

Special Revenue Funds
Recreation
Community
Center
Impact Fees
Revenues:
Taxes & Assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Other revenue
Total revenues
Expenditures:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Streets and roads
Sewer
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal agent fees
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures
O t h e r Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing
sources (uses)
Excess of revenues and other
financing sources
over (under)
expenditures and
other financing uses
Fund balances, July 1,2008
Fund balances, June 30,2009

In-Lieu
Affordable
Housing

CDBG
Grant

Public
Access
Television

Debt Service Funds

Special Revenue Funds

Water
Availability

Transportation
$

$

205,4 18
15,200
35,627

205,418

50,827

Fire Station
G.O.
Bonds

Redevelopment
Debt
Service

Total

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE
AGENCY FUNDS
STATEMENT O F CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended J u n e 30.2009

Balance
July 1, 2008
Sanitation District Fund
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Total assets
Due to other agencies
Total liabilities
Downtown Parking Fund
Cash and investments
Interest receivable
Prepaid expense
Total assets
Due to other agencies
Total liabilities
Total Agency Funds
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Prepaid expense
Total assets
Due to other agencies
Total liabilities

Additions

Deductions

Balance
June 30,2009

MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PARTNERS
RONALD A LEVY. CPA
CRlAG A HARTZHEIM. CPA
HADLEY Y HUI, CPA

802 EAST MAIN

SANTA MARLA. CA 93454
TEL: 805.925.2579
FAX: 805.925.2147

www.mlhcpas.com

AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MAmERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
M ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS
Honorable Mayor and City Council
City o f Arroyo Grande
Arroyo Grande, California
W e have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Arroyo Grande (the City) as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009, which
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 25, 2009. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standardr, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing the audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose o f expressing our opinion on the financial statement, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting.
A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affect the City's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or
report fmancial data reliably in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States such that there is more
than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the District's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the City's internal control.
A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote
likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the City's internal control.
Our consideration o f internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.
Compliance
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances o f noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.
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OFFICES: BEVERLY HILLS. SANTA MARIA
YEMBERAMERICAN INSTITUTEOF c P A'S CALIFORNIASOCIEM OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS CALIFORNIAASSOCIATIONOF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, ~nanagernent,federal awarding asencies, and passthrough entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM, LLP

November 25,2009
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This page intentionally left blank

C i t y ofArroyo Grande
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
Last Seven Fiscal Yerrr

2003
Governmental Activities
Inverted incapital a s r e 9 net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
~ o t agovpmpntal
l
activities net assets

$

Burincsr T y p Adivities
Inverted in capilaiarrelr. net of related debt
Rertrvfed
Unrprtricted
Total hurinera-typ activities net a w f .
Prunary Governmen1
Inverled incapital assets, net of related debt
Re.tricted
Unrertrkted
Total primary government net asset.

S

53,704,820
6,329,061
2.035.617
62,069.498

Fiscal Year
2005

2 W

$

55,451.775
757.172
7,829.450
64,038,397

$

55,951,374
2WSO6
8.604SW
64.837.070

20N

$

57,463,427
294162
8,204,641
65,962,230

2W7

$

51,452,482
872,226
13,859,907
66,184,615

8,146356

8.033.971

10,006,833

9.903.095

9,815,456

61,851,176
6329,061
8,053338
76,233,575

63,085,746
757.172
13.481506
T7.724.424

65,958,207
200.806
13,028.1M
79,187,143

67,366,522
294.162
13,376,267
81,038,951

61,267,938
872.226
19,784,508
81,924,672

1

Source: City of ArroyoCrande Annual Financial &port
7he City of Arroyo Grande implemenlcd GASB 34 for the flwal yearended June 30.2W3

Informalion prior to the implemcntalionof GAS8 34 b not available.

5

5

1

City ofArroyo Grailde
CHANGES I N NET ASSETS
Last Seven Fiscal Years

2W3
Expensen
Governmental activities:
General government
Public safely
Park and recreation
Communily Development
Sheeb and roads
Sewer

UnaUocated depreciation
Interest on long-term debt
Total government activitier expenses
Busherr-lype activities
Water
Lopez
Total businerr-lype achvities
Total primary government expenses
Pmgam Revenuer
Governmental activitier:
Charges lor services:
General government
Public safety
P a r k and recreation
Cornmil). Development
Sheet5 and roads

Sewer

Operating grant5 and conhibutions
Capital grant5 and conhibutions
Total govemmenbl activitier program revenuer
Bushes-type activities:
Charger lor services:
Wale1

Lopez.
Capital grants and conhibutions water
Total bushers-type activities program revenues
Totalprlmarygovemmentprogramrevenues
Net (expenre) revenue:
Governmental activities
Bushes-lype activities
Total p*
government net expense

2W4

Fiscal Year
2005

2006

2007

F i a l Year
2W8

2009

City ofArroyo Grande
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Last Seven Fiscal Years
General Re\,enues and Other Changer in Net Arretr
Governmental activities:
Taxes
property taxer
Sales and use taxer
Transient lodgl-ig tax
Franchise taxes
B Y S ~ ~licewe
E S 18%
Debt service
investment income
Other revenue
Gain on sale of capital asre6
Transfer$
Total governmental activities

2003

2W4

Business-type activities:
Im,ermnt h o m e
Trmferr
Total buainess-typp activities
Total prunar). government
Change i n Net Assets
Governmental activities
Business-hpe activltier
Total prunary government

Source: City of Arroyo Grande h u n l Financial Report

The City of ArroyoGrande MplementedGffiB 34 for h e fiwal year ended Jlu1e30.2W3.
Information prior to the implementation of GAS034 is not available.

Fiscal Year
2005

2006

2007

Fhcal Year
2W8

2009

City of Arroyo Grailde
F U N D BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
20W
General Fund
Reserved
Unr~rerved
Total General Fund

All other governmental fonds
Reserved
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue fundr
Capital projectr fundr
Total all other governmental funds

Source: City of Arroyo Grande Annual Financial Report

2001

2002

2003

Fiscal Year
2W4

2005

2006

2007

2W8

2W9

City ofArroyo Grande
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
2WO
Revenuer
Taxes
Licenser and permia
Intergovernmental
Charger for services
Use of money and property
Finer andforfeiture,
Other revenuer
Total Revenuer
Expendihrr~s
General government
Police prot-hon
Fire protection
Streee and Roads
Sewers
Community development
Parlir and recreation
Capital outlay
Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Cost of issuance
Total expenditures

Exces of revenuer over (under) expenditures
Other financing rouprer (uses):
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Cost of irsuance
Proceeds from sale of fixed arreu
Lease proceeds
Insurance reimburernenu/other
Land sales
Proceeds from Capital Lease
Tranrfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Debt service as a percentage of "oncapital expenditures

Source: City of Anoyo Grande Annual Financial Report

2W1

2W2

2003

Fiscal Year
2W4

2005

2006

2007

2008

2039

C i t y ofAwoyo Grande
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
Last T e n Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Property
Taxes

Sales &
Use Taxes

Transient
Occupancy
Tax

Business
Licenses

Franchise
Revenues

Includes all governmental fund types (General, Special Revenue, Capital Projects
and Debt Service Funds).

Source: City of Arroyo Grande Annual Financial Reports

Property
Transfer
Tax

Util~ty
User
Tax

Total

City of Arroyo Grande
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTI
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Secured
Gross Assessed
Value

Unsecured
Gross Assessed
Value

Total
Gross Assessed
Value

Exemptions

Net
Taxable
Value

Assessed
to Property
Value

For comparison purposes, gross assessed valuations include homeowners and other exemptions. Although these
exemptions reduce properq tax collections, the revenue loss is reimbursed by the State of California. As such.
gross assessed valuation is the revenue base used in establishing property-tax related revenues.
Source: San Luis Obispo County Auditor - Conholler

Estimated
Actual
Value

City of Arroyo Grande
PROPERTY TAX RATES-DIRECT A N D OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

San Luis Obispo
County Tax Rate

State Water
Project Tax

UnifiedJHigh
Bond Lease

Lopez Dam
Bonds

Fire
Bonds

Total
Tax Rate

2000

1.00000

0.00350

0.01680

0.00000

O.OWO0

1.02030

Valuations are established by the County Assessor of the County of San Luis Obispo, except for property
owned by private utility companies, which is valued by the State of California. Under the provisions of
Article XlIA of the State Constitution (Proposition 13 adopted by the voters on June 6,1978) properties
are assessed at 100%of full value and subsequently increased at a maximum rate of 2% per year. The
County collects property taxes and distributes the appropriate amount to each city. Each $1.00 of
property tax is distributed to various local government agencies based upon fixed allocation factors.

Source: HDL Coren 61 Cone, San Luis Obispo County Assessor

City of Arroyo Grande
PRINCIPAL PROPERTYTAXPAYERS
Current Year and Nine Years ago

Taxpayer

Assessed
Valuation

Type of Business

ESJ Centers LLC

Commercial

Sunrise Terrace Mobilehome Owners

~ank

Percentage
of Total
Taxable
Assessed
Valuation

Assessed
Valuation

40,942094

1

1.75%

Residential

10,865,216

2

0.46%

8,871,258

Manfred G. Freutel Trust

Residential

9,089,118

3

0.39%

7,664,504

EFT Arroyo Inc

Residential

7,423,254

4

0.32%

Ray B. Bunnell

Commercial

6,623,185

5

0.28%

Bolsa Chica Mobile Estates

Residential

Orradre Ranch A California LP

Commercial

NKT Commercial LLC

Real Estate

Ocean Oaks LLC California

Residential

Clifford BranchTrust

Residential

Weststar Real Estate Inc

Recreational

MSB Properties Inc.

Commercial

Yater Family Parhership

Commercial

Ernest S . & Iuanita D. McMullen

Residential

Casa Grande Joint Venture

Commercial

Vons Companies lnc
Howard D. & Aileen 8. Mankins

Retail Grocery Store
Industrial

Source: HDL Coren &Cone, San Luis Obispo County Assessor

$

$

15,829,622
,

Rank

Percentage
of Total
Taxable
Assessed
Valuation

1

1.49%

2

0.83%

3

0.72%

C i t y of Arroyo Grande
SECURED PROPERTY TAX ROLL LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total Secured Tax
Fiscal Year

Levy

Current Tax
Collections

Percent of Levy
Collected

Current Year
Delinquencies

Percent
Delinquent

Note:
The City has elected the Teeter Plan method of property tax collection, whereby the County remits 100%of taxes levied and pursues
collection and retains any delinquent taxes and related penalities and interest.
Source: San Luis Obispo County Auditor - Controller

City ofArroyo Grande
OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)
STATEMENT OF FUNDING PROGRESS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June30, 2009

Achlarial Valuation

Achlarial
Valuation
of Assets

Date

(3

7/1/2007

-

Achlarial Accrued
Liability (AAL)
~roiwted.&itCbst
(b)
16
1,835,537

Source: Cily of Arroyo Grande Amual Financial Report

Unfunded
AALiUAALI
~~
,
(b-a)
$

1,835,537

Funded
.~ Ratio ~

(a/b)
0%

UAAL as s Percentage
-

~

Covered Payroll (c)
$
11,569,628

~ of Covered
~Pavroll
~~

~

~

((b-a)/c)'
16%

~

.

City of Awoyo Grande
TAXABLE SALES BY CATEGORY
Last Ten C a l e n d a r Years
(in t h o u s a n d s of dollars)

Apparel Stores
General Merchandise
Food Stores
Eating and Drinking Places
Building Materials
Auto Dealers and Supplies
Service Stations
Other Retail Stores
A11 Other Outlets
Total

Source: State of California Board of Equalization and the HdL Companies

Note: Due to confidentiality issues, the names of the ten largest revenue payers are not available.
The categories presented are intended to provide alternative information regarding the sources of the
City's revenue.

City of Arroyo Grande
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities

Fiscal Year

General Obligation
Bonds

Source: City of Arroyo Grande Annual Financial Reports

Capital Leases

Tax Allocation Bonds

Business-type Activities
Lopez Water
Loan

Safe Water
Loan

Capital Leases

Total Primary
Government

% of Estimated
Actual Value of
Taxable Property

Outstanding
Debt per Capita

City of Arroyo Grande
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
Last T e n Fiscal Years

Fire General Obligation Bond

Fiscal Year

General
Bonded Debt

Less: Amount
Available in
Debt Service
Funds

Source: San Luis Obispo County Tax Assessor Rolls
California Deparhnent of Finance

Net General
Bonded Debt

Estimated Actual
Taxable Value of
Property

Ratio of Net
Bonded Debt
to Assessed
Value

Population

Net Bonded
Debt Per
Capita

City of Arroyo Grande
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT
June 30,2009

Net Debt
Outstanding

Jurisdiction
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, Zone No. 3

$

Lucia Mar Unified Schwl District
City of Arroyo Grande
San Luis Obispo County Certificates of Participation
San Luis Obirpo Pension Obligations
San Luis Obispo Community College District Certificates of Participation
Lucia Mar Unified Schwl District Certificates of participation
Total Assessed Valuation:

$

Percentage
Applicable to
City of Arroyo
Grande

Total Direct and Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt
Combined Total Debt
^Assessed valuation calculated as follows:
Net Taxable Value
Less: Redevelopment Agency Tax Increment
Total Assessed Valuation

0.07%
58W%
1.14%

$ 2337,735,349

(136,891,609)
$ 2,M0,843,740
P

Source: California Municipal Statistics

5

11,450,024

32.956%

40,444,218

20.417%

8,257,496

1,550,024

1W.000%

1,550,WO

41,725,024

5.646%

2,355,794

127,169,398

5.646%

7,179,984

12,730,024

5.624%

715,935

6,245,024

20.417%

1,275,042

241,313,616

P

Ratios to Assessed Valuation:
Direct Debt

Amount
Applicable to
the City of
Arroyo Grande

0

3.m.462

25,107,713

City of Arroyo Grailde
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION
June 30,2009

Debt Limit
Total net debt applicable to limit
Legal debt margin
Total net debt applicable to the limit as a percenlage of the lmit

Note 1:

Section 43605 of California Government Code establishes a legal
debt limit of 15% of gross assersed valuation far municipalities.
However, this provision was enacted when asrerred valuation was
established bared on 25% of market value. Effective with FY 198182, taxable property is assessed at 100% of market value. Although
the debt limit provision has not been amended by the Stak since this
change, the percentage has been proportionately modified to 3.75%
for the purpos- of this calculation for consistency with the original
intent of thestate's limit.

Source: San Luis Obispo County

5

39,927.267
0%

$

44,783,887
0%

$

48,846,785
0%

5

53,633,106
0%

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscd Year 2 w
As~essedvalue

Debt Limit -3.75 of Total Assessed Value
Amount of Debt Applicable to the Limit

Legal Debt Margin

C i t y ofArroyo G r a d e
DEMOGRAPHICS STATISTICS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

Population (1)

Median Income (2)

High School Drop
Out Rate (3)

School Enrollment
(3)

Unemployment Rate
(4)

2000

15,878

1.5%

4.0%

2001

15,975

1.4%

4.0%

2002

16,260

1.4%

4.7%

2003

16,523

2.3%

4.7%

2004

16,582

2.0%

4.6%

2005

16,537

1.7%

4.3%

2006

16,599

2.3%

2007

10,960

4.0%

16,759

10,960

4.2%

2W8

17,036

10.900

6.0%

2009

17,080

10,820

7.9%

Source: (1) State of California Department of Finance
(2) San Luis Obispo County, not all data available
(3) Lucia Mar Unified School District, not all data available
(4) U.S. Department of Labor

City ofArroyo Grande
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
Current Year a n d Nine Years Ago

2008-09

Employer

Employees

199940
Percentage of
Total City
Employment

Rank

Lucia Mar School District

916

1

11%

Arroyo Grande Communiiy Hospital

380

2

5%

Wal-Mart

223

3

3%

City of Arroyo Grande

190

4

2%

Albertson's

130

5

2%

Applebees

115

6

1%

Chili's

75

8

1%

Trader Joes

69

9

1%

Regal Cinemas

50

10

1%

'Data not available
Sources: University of California, Santa Barbara Economic Forecast Project
City of Arroyo Grande Business License rcords

Employees

Rank

Percentage of
Total City
Employment

C i t y of Arroyo Grande
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

- - - - - 2005
- 2006
- 2007
- 2W8
- 2W9
General Government

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

13.0

13.0

12.0

13.0

12.0

Police
Fire and Building
Community Development
Park; & Recreation
Engineering/Streets
Water
Sewer
Total

Source: City of Arroyo Grande Budget Records

11.0

10.4

10.5

10.5

10.5

City of Arroyo Grande
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

20W
2001
2002
2W3
2004
2W5
2W6
2W7
2W8
2009
---------GeneralGovemmenf
Number ol Business t i c e w e s
Number of minuter #ranscribed
Number ol Agenda items prore~red
Number of recmilmenlr
Police
Number of Officers
Incidents recarded

Major mimes
T r d k coUisionr
Traffic enlorcemenl activities
Arrests
F"e
Emergency responses
Fire and d e t y impecrian.
Blulding p""i1s issued
Bvilding inspeliom conducted

E.n~eering/Soeets
Miler ol Streets maintained
Miler of Sewer mainlained
Number of vehicle mainlained
Pieces of equipmen1mainlaired
in-House capital projects comtrvcted
Capital projects romtructed
CIP shldies initiated
CIP shldiw completed
P h and Map checks completed
Streel service requerlr
Community Developmenl
Number of PlaMing Commission agendas
Number of Planning Commission stall reports
Number of ARC agendas

P a r h and Recreation
Nnmber of5neet trees maintained
Registratiom
Panicipanlr in City recrealion sporls
Number of programs/events/classe
Number d teams (adult softball basketball and uoUeybaU)
ChiJdren in Molion enroLLrn~~m~~ml
Waler
Waler cvslomer accounls
Acre feet ol water consumed
Miles of Water h e 3 main1ained

'Data not available

Sourre: Cily of A m y o Grande Budget Records

1,320
11.3W
2,825
70
251
1,WO

1,330
11,SW
2,681
70
258
1.050

1.340
11.5W
2914

n
272
1.050

1.350
11,650
2968
73
279
1,IW

1.360
11.5W
2.870
72
272
1.054

1.W
11,654
3.M
73

1.060
11.500
3.136

1.W1
11,650
3,132

n

n

7.81

294
1.050

301
1.050

1,lW

1,141
ll.W

3.144
114
306
1.2W

1.2W
11,654
2.2W
91
281
1.250

C i t y of Arroyo Grairde
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
2004
2005

2006 2007
------2000

2001

Police
Stati0~
Patrol Units
Motorcycles
Fire
Stations
Fire Trucks (Ladder truck)
Fire Engines
Engineering/Streets
Streets (miles)
Park 61 Recreation
Parks
Acreage of Parks
Community/Rs Centers
Water
Water mains (miles)
Water capacity (millions of gallons)

' Data not available
Source: CBlZ GASB 34 lnfrartructure Inventory and Valuation

City records

2002

2003

2008

2009

